

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Easton Grey



EASTON GREY is a small village and parish in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Petty Sessional Division, Union and County Court District of Malmesbury, 10 from Chippenham, and 5 from Tetbury. The register of the Church (dedication not known) dates from 1725. The living, a rectory, net yearly value £190, including 25 acres of glebe, with residence, is in the gift of the Lord Bishop of Bristol. The principal landowners are Lieut.-Col. G. M. Wilder (the Lord of the Manor, and the executors of the late Sir George Holford. Area, 1.061 acres; rateable value, £1.043; population in 1921, 78. Letters through Malmesbury arrive at 7.20 a.m. and 12.35 p.m., and are despatched at 3.20 p.m. and 6.50 p.m. Sherston is the nearest Money Order Office. The children of this parish attend school at Sherston.

RECTOR - Rev. C. F. Burgess.

SUB-POSTMISTRESS - Miss E. B. Matthews.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Burgess		Miss		The Rectory
Burgess	C. F.	Rev.		The Rectory
Filder	H. C.			Church Farm
Hill	A.		Parish Clerk	School House
Matthews	E. B.		Post Office	
Poole	A.			
Rice	F.		Carpenter	
Telling	H.		Miller & Baker	
Wilder	G. M.	LieutCol.		Easton Grey House